March 13, 1953

Mre Dy YWa Bruner

Dept. Vaterinary Sclonce
Cornell Univerasity
I4hace, M,Y.

Dear Dr. Brumer:

I uvight mention €irst that Y recently epent a couple of weoks
at Chamblee with Dr. Edwarde, where I had & chance ic belsior ny
7ory woak Yackground in Sclmonella scrology. A muschor of problems
hnve come wn out of that work, and ainge, Tor which Phil suggested
you right have some materials thet weuld complement hde own. In ad-
dition, I have tried $o surmarize a few other items whion may possibly
comas 4o your attention, and for which I would be most grateful if you
ware a%le 4n nrovids therm.

1. S. nanzli. Rdwards! singla stock oulturs 4s wnouitatble. It
was thought that it might be s good idea {0 try to sei up a monophasic
1Zzyx1-~ by transdustions Do you hays any others (up to half a dozen or
a é zen eoull rrofi4ahly be tosted).

2, #e abortus-equd. The stool, #26, is giving some intereeting
resulte 1 would like to try to generalize with two or thrne nthers.

3. ~-11,2 vhars? in growe B/ or I})_. ¥ hav2 alresdy Xy, otock F5e,
and twc or three more recent from Phii (including #1yi: “Theill"), whiek
era £ll hekeving quits 4ifferently., snd cenfugineslv. Heve yvou seen any
ctrora?

4, tay stadie no-metile variants {exzcevt, of couree vollsmar-gallinarum).
¥e are woriding ur metheds for the tranaduction of meti iy, 80 as 10 unmask
the flagellar entigens, and comn already do thie retier generally in B-D
groupn. For example, an outbresk of en untyneable zroun D in calves and pige
in Custemala, in 1951, proved to be all S. dublin. I wouid like very much
%0 be sble to sxtend this type ef etudy, eand would be ecupily interested in
wiscellaneous etraine, and in any collection from s eingle outbreak. We hope
eventually ¢to be able to handle the other P groure, s wel! a5 B ard D, 890
that ony material at all would be welcome in a0 ®ar as 1t doas not duplisate
what Phil hae alreedy placed at my diaposal.

S5« I have been reading your reaent notes on phase changes with great
intarent, Moy I count on s periodic exchange of relsvant vapers?

I foar this letisr 48 all ask, and no offor. If I can reciprocate in any

way, plense let me 'mow, Youre sincerely
- s

Joshua lederderg
Assogiate Professor of Genetics




